THE FORT ERIE TELEGRAPH COMPANY 1906.

Since the advent of the Telephone into the Village the Telegraph business of late, has decreased and did not warrent the maintenance of an operator. The Fort Erie office formerly called F.2 and lately ''F'' was one of the oldest in the country., having been established by the old Niagara Penninusla Telegraph omp. which became merged into the Montreal Telegraph Comp. The Dominion Telegraph also opened and office with the late George with a sammager, and F.S. HOUSE as operator. Bothe offices became merged into the present G.N.W. Telegraph Comp. Some of the abelest opperators in the country, received their first lessons in the art of telegraphing here at these offices.

1906:: Crescent Dairy" propietor: William Kraft.